



**SPECIALIZED MEDICAL SERVICES
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES**

VERONICA KELLEY, DSW, LCSW
AGENCY DIRECTOR

LORRAINE DANIEL, MPA
ASSISTANT AGENCY DIRECTOR

MINDY WINTERSWYK, DPT, PCS
DIRECTOR OF SPECIALIZED MEDICAL
SERVICES

MIKE NOONE, NRP
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

8300 MARINE WAY, SUITE 200
IRVINE, CA 92618
PHONE: 714-834-5032
FAX: 714-834-3125
Email: mnoone@ochca.com

November 24, 2025

To: EMS Service Providers

CAS.

From: Carl Schultz, MD, FACEP
EMS Medical Director

Subject: Notification of Hospital(s) APOT Standard Exceedance for October 2025 Data

In accordance with Title 22, Division, 9, Chapter 1.2, § 100007.02 "Exceedance of APOT Standards - Required Actions," OCEMS has been directed by the California EMS Authority (EMSA) to notify all EMS Providers in our jurisdiction that the following general acute care hospitals (GACH) have exceeded the local APOT standard of 30 Minutes for the month of October 2025.

The following report has been provided to OCEMS by EMSA and is based on data obtained from the California EMS Information System (CEMSIS).

General Acute Care Hospital Name (CEMSIS)	Offload Count	90th Percentile APOT	Local APOT Standard
Anaheim Global Medical Center	185	0:30:29	0:30:00
Garden Grove Hospital and Medical Center	337	0:30:10	0:30:00
Huntington Beach Hospital	326	0:31:21	0:30:00
Kaiser Permanente, Anaheim	335	0:31:34	0:30:00
La Palma Intercommunity Hospital	117	0:50:36	0:30:00
UCI Health - Los Alamitos	530	0:32:49	0:30:00
University of California, Irvine Medical Center	720	0:30:02	0:30:00